Puji Ruswanto

From: Irfan Firdaus

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 14:06

To: Hendri Sulistiawan; Puji Ruswanto

Subject: FW: Register form

Attachments: Participant Aggregate Pro 2024 (fill in individually)_Puji Ruswanto.xlsx; Participant

Aggregate Pro 2024 (fill in individually)_Hendri Sulistiawan.xlsx

Dear Team
Please register for this training

Irfan Firdaus
Manager Mining App. Engineer Machine & Opt. Trainer HO/Mining Marketing &Sales Div.

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1561 * Mobile: +62 812 118 2209
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
irfan.firdaus@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 eWhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook e LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Anggha Febrian <ANGGHA.FEBRIAN@cat.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Irfan Firdaus <irfan.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Martin Williams <martin.williams@trakindo.co.id>; Karthikeyan Prabakar <Prabakar_Karthikeyan@cat.com>
Subject: RE: Register form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mas Irfan,

Thank you for the confirmation of participation Aggregate Pro event from Trakindo with enlisted name.
Will coordinate to our committee accordingly and inform you shall further detail available to be shared.
Please kindly update the participation registration sheet once their passport is ready respectively.

Thank you.
Regards,

Anggha Febrian

System Application Specialist | Global Construction & Infrastructure (GCl)
PT. Caterpillar Indonesia, Jakarta Office

M: (+62) 811 4122 507



Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: Irfan Firdaus <irfan.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Anggha Febrian <ANGGHA.FEBRIAN@cat.com>
Cc: Martin Williams <martin.williams@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: Register form

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
This is a message from irfan.firdaus@trakindo.co.id.
Use caution when opening unexpected emails and do not click on links or
attachments from unknown senders.
For more resources, visit security.cat.com/phishing.

Dear @ANGGHA FEBRIAN
Please find the register form Hendri & Puji for Aggregate Pro,

Thanks.

Irfan Firdaus
Manager Mining App. Engineer Machine & Opt. Trainer HO/Mining Marketing &Sales Div.

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1561 « Mobile: +62 812 118 2209
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



